CYBERSECURITY CONSULTING SERVICES

Request for Proposal Amendment #2

The following changes / clarifications / additions have been added to the Request for Proposal project specifications
and plans:
1. QUESTION: What is the total budget limitation of this RFP?
ANSWER: We are using this RFP to define the budget for FY18 (begins 5/1/17).
2. QUESTION: Please confirm if there is any renewal option available for the extension of this contract?
ANSWER: We are not offering a renewal option at this time. If you are able to offer discounted pricing for a
multi-year term, you are invited to submit an alternate response with a multi-year term.
3. QUESTION: Please share the details of the incumbent or vendor currently providing the same services along
with last year’s expenditure?
ANSWER: There is no incumbent. The previous vendor was Czartek, Inc., which dissolved due to the death of its
owner. Over the past two years, we’ve spent approximately $76,000 on cybersecurity consulting services.
4. QUESTION: Is it possible to attend the pre-bid meeting scheduled for 01/18/2017 @ 10:00 am via
teleconference?
ANSWER: Refer to Amendment #1 for call-in instructions.
5. QUESTION: Are all of the on-demand services required?
ANSWER: The City prefers to receive all services from one vendor. However, due to the number of inquiries we
have received on this topic, we will consider splitting the bid if we are unable to obtain all of the services from
one vendor at a reasonable price.
6. QUESTION: It says that there is a “Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting” on Wednesday, January 18th. We will not be
able to attend that. Does that take us out of the bid process?
ANSWER: Refer to Amendment #1 for call-in instructions.
7. QUESTION: Because we could only offer half of the services requested, is this still something we could bid on?
ANSWER: The City prefers to receive all services from one vendor. However, due to the number of inquiries we
have received on this topic, we will consider splitting the bid if we are unable to obtain all of the services from
one vendor at a reasonable price.
Attachments: None

